September 18, 1950

State feologzist R. R. Spurrier
Secretary and Director

P. 0. Box 871

Santas Fe, Vew Yexico

Dear Sir: -

Yr., Jimmie Howell of the Delhi 0il Corp.
called about their ¥o. 1-A Riddle-Federal location,
and said that Yr. Yefirath wished & more complete
description of this location.

He said that he Lad a wire from ycu approv-
ing only the location and not describing it, which is
1650* from the south line, 5CO* from the west line of
Section 3C, Township 31 W, Range 9%.

Delhi are now moving in on this lcecation.

Very truly yours,

Al freer
0il and Gas Tnspector Dist. #3.

AB:ho

¢c - ¥r. Jirmie Howell
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